



Levi D. Winkle

Consultant

(312) 806-2931
levi.winkle@aon.com
200 East Randolph Street, 10th Floor
Chicago, IL 60601

Background

Levi Winkle is a consultant specializing in intellectual property litigation at Elysium Digital.

Levi recently graduated with a B.S.E. in computer science from the University of Michigan. His studies at Michigan included areas such as artificial intelligence, human-computer interaction, and computer vision. He also has experience with embedded development for internet of things. While at Michigan, Levi worked with an accessibility-focused team to build a gesture-controlled entertainment application for a child with cerebral palsy.

Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Consultant, 2022 – Present
- SpinDance, Software Engineering Intern, 2021
- DV Marine, Boat Maintenance Assistant, 2019 – 2020
- Bivouac, Retail Employee, 2019
- Board of Public Works, Grounds and Locations Maintenance, 2018
- Twistthink, Intern, 2018

Education

- B.S.E., Computer Science, University of Michigan, 2022

Training

- CopyrightX, Harvard Law School, 2023

Professional and Civic Affiliations

- Camp Sunshine, Volunteer, 2017 – 2020